From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:47 PM PT

To: Michael Awerbuch

Cc: rest; Adam L Tucker; 60m@cbsnews.com

Subject: LIGHT - "superFISHal" [sic] - INTELLIGENT - Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence - To Be

“It has to contribute to Knowledge-Information-Light-rEVOLUTION — just go to just3ant.com” - Marie +
Gary

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gary@just3ants.com]

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 10:08 PM

To: 'Michael Awerbuch'

Cc: 'Adam L Tucker'

Subject: "superFISHal" [sic] - INTELLIGENT - Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence -
To Be

My F-C wife feels that you are going to “jrk” [sic] her around and even though she
would charge you $5,000 or something like that which for a logo is very
inexpensive but that is "not my main business, I am an artist.”


http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/mawerbuch-phone.pdf

I asked, “Is that an hour?”

She responded, “NO, for the whole thing which is probably no more than 12 to 15”
hours.

Right are there are 3 guys in primary color standing in front of our cliff house
watching the sunset.

Now her almost 16 year old son is commenting something and MDG is commenting
something, “.... It is ....will attract a lot of attention.”

Marie Dion Gevisser

, “You would have to prove that you are not saying ‘no’ just to say ‘no’ but that you
are actually bringing positive improvement; i.e. bringing a critique that is solution
oriented because I cannot read your mind, although its seems pretty simple”.

Let’s see how you can now distract, you understand perfectly well *my china” the
importance of “superFISHal” [sic]people in this great, awesome “game of life” that
like the game of chess is getting your opponent to play to your advantage.



MDG, “This is my last communiqué on this subject until I see the money, half down
+ what is the history of the product, your demographic client, what’s your goal?
And after the $2,500 has expired I will charge you by the hour, you can do the
math!”

[Word count 242]

From: Michael Awerbuch [mailto:michael@supacam.com]

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 3:29 PM

To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: Re: INTELLIGENT - Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence - To Be

Hey Gevisser

When it comes to business, | expect nothing for free..
If she wants to bater for a lil free lovin, 11l gladly accept.....
she sure aint ugly..

K so that Logo she did for the T, is really brilliant..

I need some-thing like that, that has numerous messages, the "ZuluCheesecake"
is just that, Im hoping the appeal of the name would conjure interest, but with

a killer Logo like the T logo, would certainly drive traffic..

So ask her for an price, and lets see if we can gain some mutually beneficial
advantage..

Also that guy who thinks you are ugly, maybe he has bad taste....... but that

episode is way gone from my mind...Please move on..there are lot more important

things going on...1 think you have been very good to him. You have allowed him to have a major
break through,

he now feels confident, and absolutely powerful.

"The penis is mightier than the sword"

So get back to me on her response...Im excited

Mike

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 9:52 AM

To: Michael Awerbuch

Cc: rest; Michael Boyd aka topped-87623; Garry Purkiss; Gary "A Jewish 9 is a 4
with money" Legator; Cliff Benn; Roy Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings;
Conrad Wolff; Jeffrey Essakow; Norman Lazarus (NLazarus@NBM-Houston.com);
Bernard Lazarus - Open Supporter of The South African Apartheid Regime and



brother of Gunter "The Pig" Lazarus; Professor Rabbi Abner Weiss; Dad; Neil
Gevisser; Kathy-Louse-Gevisser-Danziger; melvin gevisser; Jonny Gevisser; Jonny
NORRIS; Nigel Gevisser (ntsg@earthlink.com); nikkifinke@deadlinehollywood.com;
Author-Journalist Mark Gevisser - son of David Gevisser, executor of American
Charles Engelhard's estate; Tony "non-racial liberal" Leon MP - former Leader of the
Democratic Alliance - Republic of South Africa; Dr. Jonathan "Trouble Bubble"
Beare; krokdg@aol.com; Solly Krok; Helen Zille - Mayor of Cape Town, South
Africa; Obed Mlaba - Mayor of Durban, South Africa; Trevor Manuel - South Africa's
Minister of Finance; Thabo Mvuyelwa Mbeki - President of South Africa;
TheTonightShow@nbc.com; Senator Barack Obama - US Democratic Presidential
candidate; Senator@kennedy.senate.gov; Senator Lieberman ; Hilary-Bill DeBeers-
Rhodes Scholar-Rich Clinton; Drew Faust - President of Harvard University;
president.house@yale.edu; Melanie Gurvits Esq. - Steven Spielberg's lawyer;
President Rosenberg of the Screen Actors Guild; Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein &
Krinsk; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-Anglo
American Cartel [DAAC]; 'eyaffa@skadden.com’; 'abrams@skadden.com’;
'robert.sheehan@skadden.com'; 'rod.ward@skadden.com’;
'john.ale@skadden.com'; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli
Embassy Washington DC.; Mossad; FBI; United States Justice Department;
President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: INTELLIGENT - Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence - To Be

Michael Awerbuch,

I don't know if he is getting better?
He doesn't have much to do.
Who is this guy again that you wrote to?

Again, your words:

was normal, | have no idea what happened. | think possibly its genetic, his brother Neil is
also some-what strange!!!! Gary obviously has some serious issues, and the mother-fucker is
totally vindictive!!! IRS or what ever the flavor of the day is, he WILL fuck you in the end,
he has nothing else to do. I think he is totally delusional, as is 99% of whatever it is he is
talking about.. But he works like Walmart ---Volume volume volume...LOL He speaks so
much crap, that the remaining 1% is possibly more reality than the average human being is
capable of dealing with... Gary is Super Smart, and is on a mission of mammoth
proportions, hence the people he copies on his emails.... My advice once again, you better off
steering well clear!

You sent me an email the other day asking whether my not exactly ugly French-
Canadian wife


http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/mawerbuch-phone.pdf

would design a logo for your "zulu cheese cake".

Why would she?

Why would you ask?



Just looking for something free?
How much more spotlighted can you be?

Focus on just3ants.com as are others, much more intelligent than you!

[Word count 236]

From: topped-87623@mypacks.net [mailto:topped-87623@mypacks.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 8:21 PM

To: Gary S. Gevisser

Subject: Re: Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence - To Be

Yeah, the fucking President of the United States is going to read this shit. You are so ill or
maybe you're just a fucking moron?

Do you think the fact that you are the ugliest mother-fucker in the entire world drove you crazy?
It must be tough to be so fucking ugly; no wonder your mother hates you.

So where is my phone call from the FBI? Why won't you give me your phone number?

Is it because you don't have a phone (homeless people usually don't) or is it because you are a
fucking pussy?

I know that you're a paranoid, delusional mental case but it seems like you're a total pussy as
well. That's not a good combination, especially for somebody as fucking butt-ugly as you. I don't
blame your family for disowning you; | wouldn't have anything to do with you either. It is fun to
taunt you though; you are so fucking stupid and so full of shit. You annoy and pester people so it
is fun to pester you back. I know | shouldn't make fun of the mentally handicapped (YOU) but it
is so fun and you make it so easy.

From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 7:24 PM PT

To: President@whitehouse.gov

Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.;
‘eyaffa@skadden.com’; 'abrams@skadden.com’; 'robert.sheehan@skadden.com’;
'rod.ward@skadden.com’; ‘john.ale@skadden.com’; United States Justice Department; Jeffrey R.
Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk; Senator Barack Obama - US Democratic Presidential candidate;
Senator@kennedy.senate.gov; Senator Lieberman ; Hilary-Bill DeBeers-Rhodes Scholar-Rich
Clinton; Roy Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings; Nicholas Oppenheimer - DeBeers-
Anglo American Cartel [DAAC]; Stephen Cohen - Codiam Inc.; Sherri Hendricks - Rapaport
Report; Edward Jay Epstein - Author of The Diamond Invention; Author-Journalist Mark
Gevisser - son of David Gevisser, executor of American Charles Engelhard's estate; Molly H.



http://just3ants.com/
mailto:topped-87623@mypacks.net
mailto:topped-87623@mypacks.net
mailto:President@whitehouse.gov
mailto:eyaffa@skadden.com
mailto:abrams@skadden.com
mailto:robert.sheehan@skadden.com
mailto:rod.ward@skadden.com
mailto:john.ale@skadden.com
mailto:Senator@kennedy.senate.gov

Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker 111 Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law
firm representing the House of Saud; Mossad; Roger W. Robinson - "Busom buddy" of King

Golden Jr. Esg. - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission-
Protege of senior DAAC operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank;

King Golden Jr. Esq.

Subject: Part X - CLEAR, SHORT sentence - To Be

JUST GO TO just3ants.com.


http://www.just3ants.com/gary/letterstopres/partX/default.shtml
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